Shiawassee County Directory of Services for Seniors and Vulnerable Adults



Community at Large
Health Care
Law Enforcement
Social Service Agencies

2017



Shiawassee County Coalition Against Vulnerable Adult Abuse



Action, Advocacy and Answers

If you or someone you love is age 60 or older, Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA) is here to help! VAAA is a non-profit agency that provides valuable resources to seniors and disabled residents of

Genesee, Lapeer and Shiawassee counties.

VAAA can help with many area services, including:

Information and Assistance:

Our Information Specialists provide information and resources for the services and programs that are right for you.

MI Choice Waiver Program:

Designed to help seniors get the services they need while living independently in their own home.

Care Management:

A custom plan of care that fosters safe, independent living.

KISS Program:

The KISS (Keeping Independent Seniors Safe) program provides a daily phone call to ensure the senior is safe, alerting the alternate contact if the senior cannot be reached.



Medicare Medicaid Assistance Program (MMAP), State Health Insurance Assistance Program

This free service provides information about Medicaid and Medicare, health plans, prescription coverage and more. Trained counselors will answer your questions: (800) 803-7174 or (810) 249-6552

For more information on available programs and services, please call Valley Area Agency on Aging at (810) 239-7671 toll free at (800) 978-6275 Visit our website at www.valleyareaaging.org.





COMMITMENT.



826 WEST KING STREET, OWOSSO, MI MEMORIALHEALTHCARE.ORG | (989) 723-5211

Are You a Wartime Veteran or Surviving Spouse? We are the Veteran Service

considering a 3 year look back. Call us to learn more! We are the Veteran Service Provider that <u>WORKS FOR YOU</u>. If you are in need of assisted living, nursing

or homebound care, we can help. Is your current cost of care more than you or your parents can afford? There is a tax-free pension benefit available to help you.

VA Aid & Attendan	
2017 Maximum Monthly	Benefit*
Surviving Spouse	\$1,153
Dependent Spouse	\$1,409
Single Veteran	\$1,794
Married Veteran	\$2,127
*Veteran, veteran and spouse, and surviving spo	

certain qualifications before any benefits are paid. Aid and attendance is also based on medical need and care being received. Call us for specific information regarding your situation.

Call Joseph Vitale 866-667-9360 yourvapension.org

FEATURING REHAB TO HOME *Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy Services*

Long-Term Skilled Nursing Memory & Respite Care



8750 E. Monroe Rd., Durand ••••• Direct 989-288-3166 • www.durandscr.com Cable and Wi-Fi, Private Rooms Available

Admissions 24 Hours a Day/7 Days a Week







The Right Care, Right at Home

Services We Provide

- Light Housekeeping
 Bathing Assistance
- Daily Health Reminders
- Transportation/Errands
- Post Surgery/Rehab Care
- Ambulation Assistance

We Provide Peace of Mind

- Bonded & Insured Caregivers
- Available 24 Hours-a-Day
- Hospital Discharge Assistance/Transportation
- Customized Schedules

Retirement Village

Serving Shiawassee and Saginaw Counties



989-721-6230 www.rah-mi.com 215 N. Water St., Owosso



Moments Moments Momeny Ca manage range participation



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
Introduction		
Adult Day Care Services		.4
Ambulance Services	4	1-5
Community/Neighborhood Centers		.5
Consumer Protection	5	6-6
Counseling Services		
Dental Clinics		
Disability Services		
Emergency Assistance		
Employment & Volunteer Opportunities	0_	10
Free/Low-Cost Medical Clinics		
Funeral Homes		
Geriatric Assessment & Case Management		
Government Agencies		
Home Health Care		
Medical Home Care Agencies		
In-Home Caregiver Agencies		
Home Repairs & Maintenance		
Hospice		
Hospitals		
Housing		
Lic. Adult Foster Care & Asstd. Liv. Facilities		
Independent Living		
Subsidized Living		
Homeless/At Risk of Homeless		
Legal Assistance	26-	-27
Licensed Nursing Homes		
Lifeline Services		
Loaned Medical Equipment	•••••	29
Meal Programs	. 29-	30
Medical Equipment	30-	-31
Referral/Information Services		32
Medical Services		
Medical Equipment		
Nursing Facility Transition		
Peer Support (Mentoring)		37
Personal Emergency Response		
Personal Needs Assistance	33-	34
Pharmaceutical Drug Assistance Programs		33
Rehabilitation Services		
Respite Care		
Senior Citizen Centers		
Support Groups		
Transportation		
Veterans Services		38
Other Veteran Contacts		
Shiaw. Co. Central Dispatch Board Info. Form.		
Updated Information Sheet	•••••	57 10
	••••• '	ΗU

SHIAWASSEE COUNTY Directory for Vulnerable Adult Services

If you are concerned that you or someone you know is a victim of any form of abuse, you can call:

Shiawassee County Sheriff's Department - 911 Shiawassee County Dept. of Health and Human Services - 855-444-3911

If you have general questions about financial exploitation you may contact:

Chemical Bank 989-723-6767 First Merit Bank 989-723-5101

Legal Services of Eastern Michigan (over 60) Toll Free 1-800-322-4512 Legal Services of South Central Michigan Toll Free 1-800-968-0044 DEFINITIONS OF VULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE

The following definitions are derived from the Michigan Adult Protective Services Act, Act 519, Public Acts of 1982, MCL 400.11:

Abuse: The harm or threatened harm to an adult's health or welfare caused by another person. Abuse includes, but is not limited to, non-accidental physical or mental injury, sexual abuse, or maltreatment. Exploitation: An action that involves the misuse of an adult's funds, property, or personal dignity by another person.

Exploitation can include outright theft, misuse of a power of attorney or other breach of fiduciary duty to manage funds belonging to the adult, or an intentional breach of a promise to repay money or provide promised services. An example of exploitation would be the actions of an adult son who was given a power of attorney to handle his mother's financial affairs, withdrawing money from her bank accounts and spending it on himself, without her knowledge and consent.

Neglect: Harm to an adult's health or welfare caused by the inability of the adult to respond to a harmful situation or by the conduct of a person who assumes responsibility for a significant aspect of the adult's health or welfare. Neglect includes the failure to provide adequate food, clothing, shelter, or medical care. A person shall not be considered to be abused, neglected, or in need of emergency or protective services for the sole reason that the person is receiving or relying upon treatment by spiritual means through prayer alone in accordance with the tenets and practices of a recognized church or religious denomination, and this act shall not require any medical care or treatment in contravention of the stated or implied objection of that person.

VULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE - FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION

Elder abuse, specifically financial exploitation, is rising quickly in our country and can affect anyone of means or otherwise. The following definition is derived from the Michigan Adult Protective Services Act, Act 519, Public Acts of 1982, MCL 400.11:

Exploitation is an action that involves the misuse of an adult's funds, property or personal dignity by another person.

Exploitation can include outright theft, misuse of a power of attorney or other breach of fiduciary duty to manage funds belonging to the adult, or an intentional breach of a promise to repay money or provide promised services. An example of exploitation would be the actions of an adult son who was given a power of attorney to handle his mother's financial affairs, withdrawing money from her bank accounts and spending it on himself, without her knowledge and consent.

Walkers, Wheelchairs, Walking Canes, Etc.

VFW Post 9455-Owosso 989-723-8655 VFW Post 4005-Corunna 989-743-5015 VFW Post 2272-Durand 989-288-3887 VFW Post 4063-Perry 517-625-3154

Hearing Aids

Audio-Aid RX, Midland 1-800-835-1219 Lions Hearing Center of Michigan, Detroit 1-888-542-6424

Free Services Provided by Shiawassee County Health Department

Breast & Cervical Screenings, Immunization Update, Tetanus and Flu Shots, Health Teaching and Referrals As Needed. Call Geriatric Health Screening (60+) 989-743-2355 or 1-800-859-4229



ADULT DAY CARE SERVICES

Active Living for Adults (East Lansing) 517-337-4611

Care N Assist (Corunna) 989-277-0915

Genesys Center for Gerontology (Flint) 810-762-4550

Loving Hands Adult Care Services (Flint) 810-720-5700

Nottingham Place (Grand Blanc) 810-695-9796

Oliver Woods (Owosso) 989-729-6060

South Lansing Hill Toppers (Lansing) 517-882-3403

AMBULANCE SERVICES

Corunna Area Ambulance 989-743-3050

Durand Vernon Ambulance 989-288-3177

Elsie Area Ambulance Services (Emergencies only) 911

Laingsburg Area Ambulance 517-651-6101

Med Trans of Michigan 810-658-6000

Mobile Medical Response 989-725-2600

Ovid Area Ambulance 989-834-5550

Owosso City Ambulance 989-725-0508

Perry-Morrice-Shaftsburg Area Ambulance 517-625-3300

Twin Township Ambulance 810-638-5034

COMMUNITY / NEIGHBORHOOD CENTERS

Chesaning Senior Center 989-845-6565

Shiawassee Council on Aging: Durand Senior Center 989-288-4122 Morrice Senior Center 517-625-4270 Owosso Senior Center 989-723-8875

CONSUMER PROTECTION

Adult Protective Services 855-444-3911

Attorney General's Office, Lansing 877-765-8388

Central Number for State Long-term Care Ombudsman 866-485-9393

Consumer Protection / Complaint Intake Department of Health and Human Services Abuse Hotline 800-996-6228 Legal Services of Eastern Michigan 800-339-9513

Legal Services of South Central Michigan 800-968-0044

Michigan State Police (Non-emergency) 989-723-6761

Michigan TRIAD 989-743-3411

Non-Emergency calls 989-743-9111

Senior Citizens Insurance Ombudsman 866-485-9393

Shiawassee County Sheriff's Office 989-743-9111

COUNSELING SERVICES

Catholic Charities of Shiawassee 989-723-8239

Compassionate Friends 989-723-2234

Cross Roads Center 989-743-1007

Ele's Place (Lansing) 517-482-1315

SafeCenter 989-723-9716 Shiawassee County Community Mental Health Authority 989-723-6791 or (Toll free) 800-622-4514

Dr. Terrence Johnson 989-723-1120

Taylor Life Center 989-723-0330

DISABILITY SERVICES

ARC Shiawassee 989-743-6227

Disability Network, Capital Area (Toll free) 1-887-652-0403

Communication Access Center for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 810-239-3112

Division on Deafness (Lansing) (Toll free) 888-777-5332

Lions Club (Glasses & Hearing Aids) 517-580-4420

For more information on Independent Living Program or Vocational Rehabilitation Program Training Center (Kalamazoo) (Toll free) 800-292-4200

Medicaid 989-725-3333

Michigan Rehab Services (Employment For Disabled) Michigan Commission for the Blind (Lansing) (Toll free) 800-292-4200 Michigan Protection and Advocacy (Toll free) 800-288-5923

SATA 989-729-2687

VA Services 989-743-2231

Visually Impaired Center (Flint) 810-235-2544

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

American Red Cross 989-743-6118 (Toll free) 888-827-4356

Capital Area Community Services 989-723-3115

Department of Health and Human Services 989-725-3200

Department of Health and Human Services Protective Services 855-444-3911

Looking Glass Community Services 517-625-5427

Foreclosure & Housing Counseling (Center for Financial Health) 1-517-708-2550

The Salvation Army 989-725-7485

Shiawassee County Community Mental Health 989-723-6791

Shiawassee County Sheriff's Office (Emergency Calls Only) 911

EMPLOYMENT & VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

AARP 1-877-766-1470

Family Service Agency (Foster Grandparents Program) 810-257-3779

Disability Network, Capital Area 877-652-0403

Michigan Works

Career Alliance 989-729-9599

Human Investment & Development Corp 989-723-1322

Michigan Rehabilitation Services 989-725-1338

Baker College-Bentley Campus 989-729-3609

Mott Community College 989-729-6663

Capital Area Community Services, Inc. 989-723-3115

Michigan Rehab Services (Employment for Disabled) 989-725-1338

Respite Volunteers of Shiawassee County 989-725-1127

Retired Senior Volunteer Program 810-760-1092

Shiawassee Adult Literacy Association 989-725-7166

Shiawassee Council on Aging 989-723-8875

Shiawassee Humane Society 989-723-4262

Shiawassee Rehabilitation Program (R.E.S.D.) 989-723-8205

Shiawassee United Way 989-723-4987

SVRC 989-729-1942

The Shiawassee County Learning Center 989-725-1538

Veterans Administration (Drivers) 989-743-2231

Veterans Employment Services 989-729-7685

YMCA 989-725-8136 ***NOTE: Most agencies welcome volunteers!

FUNERAL HOMES

Houghton Chapel of Osgood Funeral Homes 989-834-2233

Martin-Walker Funeral Home 989-845-3420

Misiuk-Morse 989-845-3096

Mowen Funeral Home 989-729-4663

Nelson-House Funeral Home 989-723-5234

Streeter Funeral Home 810-266-4611

Watkins Brothers Funeral Homes, Jennings-Lyons Chapel (Owosso) 989-725-7171

Watkins Brothers Funeral Homes (Corunna) 989-743-6456

Watkins Brothers Funeral Homes (Elsie) 989-862-4311

Watkins Brothers Funeral Homes (Durand) 989-288-3106

Watkins Brothers Funeral Homes (Laingsburg) 517-651-5415

Watkins Brothers Funeral Homes (Perry) 517-625-3177

Watkins/Love Funeral Home 989-634-5222

Whelpley-Martin 810-638-5077

GERIATRIC ASSESSMENT & CASE MANAGEMENT

Care N Assist Care Management 989-277-0915

Center for Gerontology (Flint) 810-762-4550

Dr. Mercer (Flint) 810-342-5656

Shiawassee Council on Aging/ Owosso Senior Center 989-723-8875

Shiawassee County Mental Health Elder Services 989-723-6791

Turner Geriatric Clinic (Ann Arbor) 734-764-6831

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

Shiawassee County Government Offices

Village of Bancroft 989-634-5375

Bennington Township 989-723-5555

Byron (Burns Twp.) 810-266-5090 City of Corunna 989-743-3650

City of Durand 989-288-3113

Village of Lennon 810-621-4285

Carland (Fairfield Twp.) 989-661-2300

Village of Morrice 517-625-4170

Village of New Lothrop 810-638-5600

City of Owosso 989-725-0599

Township of Owosso 989-723-2187

City of Perry 517-625-6155

Township of Shiawassee 989-634-9700

Township of Venice 810-621-4269

Township of Vernon 989-288-4403

Village of Vernon 989-288-2300

Township of Woodhull (Shaftsburg) 517-675-5122

Village of Elsie 989-862-4273

Gaines Township 810-635-3200 or 989-271-6300

Henderson (Rush Twp.) 989-729-2999

City of Laingsburg 517-651-5374

Village of Oakley 989-845-2222

Village of Chesaning 989-845-3800

Shiawassee County Register of Deeds 989-743-2221

Shiawassee County Clerk 989-743-2279

Shiawassee County Road Commission 989-743-2228

Shiawassee County Treasurer 989-743-2224

Shiawassee Board of Commissioners 989-743-2233

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services 989-725-3200

14

Michigan Office of Services to the Aging 517-373-8230

Michigan State Long-Term Care Ombudsman 866-485-9393

Regional Veterans Affairs 989-827-1000

Veterans Administration 989-743-2231

Secretary of State Office 888-767-6424

Shiawassee County Circuit Court 989-743-2239

Shiawassee County Community Mental Health 989-723-6791 (CMH Recipient Rights Officer) 989-723-0725

Shiawassee County District Court 989-743-2395

Shiawassee County Health Department 989-743-2318

Environmental Health Division 989-743-2392

Shiawassee County Office of Veterans Affairs 989-743-2231

Shiawassee County Probate Court 989-743-2211

Shiawassee County Prosecutor's Office 989-743-2373

Shiawassee County Sheriff Department 989-743-3411

Social Security Administration (Toll free) 855-628-1592

TDD for the Deaf (Toll free) 800-325-0078

HOME HEALTH CARE Medical Home Care Agencies

At Home Network - Home Care (Toll free) 888-611-6633

Gentiva Home Health Care 810-732-9030

Great Lakes Home Health Care 989-224-4700

Guardian Angel Home Care 810-732-9488

Heartland Home Care (Toll free) 800-378-0115

Memorial Healthcare Home Health Care 989-725-2299 or 1-800-501-1710

Tender Loving Care Staff Builders 810-600-6000

McLaren Visiting Nurse & Hospice 810-496-8800

Visiting Physicians Association 810-230-9500

All American Home Health & Hospice Care 810-230-9720

In-Home Caregiver Agencies

Alternative Elderly Care (Mt. Morris) Emergency 810-691-9749 or 810-244-3127

At Home Network - Home Care (Toll free) 888-611-6633

Care N Assist Home Care 989-277-0915 www.carenassist.com

Comfort Keepers (Lansing) 517-321-4015 (St. Johns) 269-556-9999

Friends Who Care 810-639-5411 or (Toll free) 800-804-6510

Guardian Angel Private Duty 810-732-9488

Helping Hearts 517-625-1754

Right At Home 877-697-7537

Tender Care Home Healthcare 989-743-9322

DHS - Adult Home Help 989-725-3200 Gentle Hands, Loving Hearts 989-666-6470

Visiting Angels 989-314-0457

HOME REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Capital Area Community Services Weatherization Program 989-723-3115

Habitat for Humanity 989-753-5200

Shiawassee Council on Aging/ Owosso Senior Center (Safety & Modifications) 989-723-8875

Shiawassee County Department of Health and Human Services 989-725-3200

USDA Rural Development 810-230-8766 Ext. 4

Veterans Administration 989-743-2231

City of Owosso (County & City Housing Rehab Programs) 989-725-0599

HOSPICE

All American Home Health & Hospice Care 810-230-9720

Avalon Hospice (Flint) (Toll free) 800-664-6334

Eaton Community Hospice (Charlotte) 517-543-5310

Genesee Mobile Physicians 810-720-5462

Grace Hospice 810-230-0127

Great Lakes Hospice (St. Johns) (Toll free) 800-379-1600

Heartland Hospice 866-231-5695

Hospice of Michigan (Southfield) 248-355-9900

Hospice House of Shiawassee County 989-666-4878

McLaren Visiting Nurse & Hospice 810-496-8800

Memorial Healthcare Hospice 989-725-2299

Odyssey Health Care (Southfield) (Toll free) 800-428-3441

HOSPITALS

Covenant Health Care System 989-753-3083

Genesys Regional Medical Center (Flint) 810-606-5000

Hurley Medical Center (Flint) 810-257-9000

McLaren Regional Medical Center Greenlawn Campus 517-334-2121

McLaren Regional Medical Center Pennsylvania Campus 517-372-8220

McLaren Regional Medical Center (Flint) 810-342-2000

Memorial Healthcare 989-723-5211or 1-800-206-8706

Sparrow Clinton Hospital 989-227-3400

Sparrow Hospital 517-364-1000

St. Mary's Chesaning Health Center 989-845-1800

HOUSING

There are a number of choices in housing for Seniors and Adults with Disabilities, for example: independent living (subsidized and unsubsidized), adult foster care, assisted living, nursing homes and homes for the aged. When shopping for adult foster care or assisted living housing opportunities we urge you to look at homes licensed through the State of Michigan. To inquire about the status of a home's license, you can go to <u>www.michigan.gov/dhs</u> and click on "adult foster care" and enter the county.

Licensed Adult Foster Care & Assisted Living Facilities

Country Crossing Adult Care (Laingsburg) 517-675-7563

Countryviews AFC Building A, B, & C (Owosso) 989-723-6577

Cozy Living Adult Foster Care (Owosso) 989-472-4365

Diem's Heavenly Haven (Ovid) 989-627-7718

Howard AFC #1 (Owosso) 989-723-4420

Howard AFC #2 (Owosso) 989-666-4133

The Legrow Home (Lennon) 810-621-3016

Martin Home (Lennon) 810-621-4721

Matthews AFC Home (Owosso) 989-723-3554

Middleton Home (Owosso) 989-723-2871

Olive Branch I (Perry) 517-625-5650

Olive Branch II (Perry) 517-625-5650

Oliver Adult Care Inc. #1 (Owosso) 989-723-1274

Oliver Adult Care Inc. #2 (Owosso) 989-472-3286

Oliver Woods 1, 2, & 3 (Owosso) 989-729-6060

Owosso Owl's Nest (Owosso) 989-723-6378

The Lodge of Durand 989-288-6561

Scollons AFC Home (Owosso) 989-723-4509

Serenity House (Byron) 989-634-5962

State Road AFC (Morrice) 517-625-4787

We Care AFC (Owosso) 989-723-9973

Welcome Home (Owosso) 989-723-3802

Welcome Home (Elsie) 989-862-4882

Independent Living

Byron Manor Apartments (Byron) 810-266-6010

Cherry Hill Apartments (Perry) 517-625-6055

Corlett Creek Apartments (Owosso) 989-725-7726

Dor-Ray Apartments (Owosso) 989-725-5785

Elsie Meadows Apartments (Elsie) 989-862-4809

Ginger Square Apartments (Owosso) 989-723-1331

Greenwood Apartments (Owosso) 989-723-1235

Grover Terrace (Owosso) 989-725-8363

Hickory Manor Apartments (Owosso) 989-725-5477

Kelly Manor Apartments (Owosso) 989-723-5234

Kingswood Estates (Owosso) 989-723-7453

Kiwanis Village (Owosso) 989-725-5238

Kona Villa (Owosso) 989-725-6337 Meadowview Apartments (Corunna) 989-743-3612

Oliver Woods Assisted Living (Owosso) 989-729-6060

Orchard Place Manor Apartments (Owosso) 989-725-1303

Riverwalk Apartments (Corunna) 989-725-8700

Royal Oak Apartments (Durand) 989-288-5022

Sanders Apartments (Corunna) 989-725-9759

Stoney Creek Apartments (Owosso) 989-729-1234

Sycamore House 989-288-2358

Walnut Acres Apartments (Corunna) 989-743-6200

Washington Square Apartments (Perry) 517-625-6015

Subsidized Living

Byron Manor Apartments (Byron) 810-266-6010

Carriage Towne Place (Ovid) 989-834-1535

Cherry Hill Apartments (Perry) 517-625-6055

Cider Mill Apartments (Owosso) 989-729-7202

Elsie Meadows Apartments (Elsie) 989-862-4809

Ginger Square Apartments (Owosso) 989-723-1331

Greenwood Apartments (Owosso) 989-723-1235

Kona Villa (Owosso) 989-725-6337

Looking Glass Terrace (Laingsburg) 517-651-2611

Meadowview Apartments (Corunna) 989-743-3612

Monroe Manor (Durand) 800-968-1792

Orchard Place Manor Apartments (Owosso) 989-725-1303

Royal Oak Apartments (Durand) 989-288-5022

Stoney Creek Apartments (Owosso) 989-729-1234

Walnut Acres Apartments (Corunna) 989-743-6200

Washington Square Apartments (Perry) 517-625-6015

HOMELESS/AT RISK OF HOMELESSNESS

Capital Area Community Services (First Call) 989-723-3115

SafeCenter (Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault) 989-723-9716 or 877-952-7283

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

State Long-term Care Ombudsman 866-485-9393

Dispute Resolution Center of Central Michigan 517-485-2274

Elder Law Specialist of Michigan 517-485-2274

Legal Hotline (Elder Law of Michigan) (Toll free) 800-347-5297

Legal Services of Eastern Michigan (Toll free) 800-322-4512

Legal Services of South Central Michigan (Toll free) 800-968-0044

Medicare/Medicaid Fraud Hotline (Toll free) 800-368-5779

Michigan Protection & Advocacy Services (Toll free) 800-288-5923

Shiawassee County Circuit Court 989-743-2211

Shiawassee County Prosecutor's Office 989-743-2373

State of Michigan Attorney General 517-373-1140

NURSING FACILITY TRANSITION

Disability Network, Capital Area (Toll free) 1-877-652-0403

Valley Area Agency on Aging 810-239-7671

LICENSED NURSING HOMES

Ashley Healthcare Center (Ashley) 989-847-2011

Chesaning Nursing Care Center, Inc 989-845-6602

Durand Senior Care and Rehab Center 989-288-3166

Hazel Findlay County Manor (St. Johns) 989-224-8936

Memorial Healthcare (long-term care) 989-723-5211 or (Toll free) 800-206-8706

Ovid Healthcare Center (Ovid) 989-834-2216

Pleasant View/Shiawassee County Medical Care Facility 989-743-3491

PERSONAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE

Alert Sentry (available through Sobaks Home Medical) (Toll free) 877-253-7899 <u>www.alertsentry.com</u>

American Red Cross 989-743-6118 or (Toll free) 888-827-4356

Care N Assist 989-277-0915

Critical Signals Tech (Toll free) 888-577-4462

Guardian Medical Monitoring (Toll free) 888-349-2400 or 877-435-7225 www.guardianmedicalmonitoring.com

Lifeline (Toll free) 800-543-3546 Ext. 3050 www.lifelinesystems.com/info

Shiawassee Council on Aging 989-723-8875

Shiawassee County Sheriff Department 989-743-9111

VRI Personal Response Services (Toll free) 800-860-4230 www.monitoringcare.com

Safelink Wireless (free cell phones/minutes) 1-800-SAFELINK **You may be eligible for reduced land line costs due to your low income. Contact your carrier.

LOANED MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

(Loaned Walkers, Wheelchairs, Walking Canes, etc.) First United Methodist Church 989-725-2201

Shiawassee Council on Aging/ Owosso Senior Center 989-723-8875

VFW Post 2272 (Durand) 989-288-3887

VFW Post 4005 (Corunna) 989-743-5015

VFW Post 4063 (Perry) 517-625-3154

VFW Post 9455 (Owosso) 989-723-8655

MEAL PROGRAMS

Mobile Meals MHC 989-723-5211 or 1-800-206-8706

Shiawassee Council on Aging: Durand Senior Center 989-288-4122

Morrice Senior Center 517-625-4270

Owosso Senior Center 989-723-8875

The Salvation Army (Community Kitchen) 989-725-7485

Additional Food Programs

Capital Area Community Services 989-723-3115

MSU Extension 989-743-2251

WIC (Women/Infants/Children) 989-743-2383

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

Amigo Mobility Center (Bridgeport) (Toll free) 888-892-2580

Bogg Specialities 989-725-9260

Diagnostic Specialities 989-743-5551

Guardian Angel Home Care (Flint) 810-732-9488

J & B Medical (Medicaid Incontinent Supplies) (Toll free) 800-737-0045

Liftaid Transport LLC (Bloomfield Hills) (Toll free) 800-951-4243

Lions Hearing Center of Michigan (Toll free) 888-542-6424

McLaren Home Medical 989-729-7001

Modern Orthopedic Specialities, Inc 989-725-8278

Orbit Medical 517-525-3567

Sheldon Medical Supply 800-922-5101

Shiawassee Council on Aging 989-723-8875

Sobaks Home Medical Equipment 989-723-8927

Wright & Fillipis 989-729-2442

DENTAL CLINICS

Community Based Dental Clinic (St. Johns) 989-224-3053 or 877-313-6232

Fireburg Dental 810-232-2920

Hamilton Dental, Burton 1-810-743-6830

Hamilton Dental, Flint 1-810-785-0863

MI Community Dental Clinic, Inc. (Isabella Co.) 989-772-4026

Wadsworth Dental Center (Saginaw) 989-754-7771

HDI, Shiawassee Community Health Center 989-720-4188

FREE/LOW-COST MEDICAL CLINICS

Hospitals (See Pg. 20)

Shiawassee Free Medical Clinic 1st & 3rd Sat. 7:00-11:30 a.m. Walk-in only

HDI, Shiawassee Community Health Center 989-729-4848

REFERRAL/INFORMATION SERVICES

Alzheimer's Association, Greater Michigan Chapter, East Central Region 810-720-2791 or 800-272-3900 (help line)

2-1-1 211

Home Health Care (See Pg. 16)

McLaren Physicians Referral 989-723-3580

Capital Area Community Services 989-723-3115

Disability Network, Capital Area 1-877-652-0403

MEDICAL SERVICES

Memorial Call Center (Toll free) 866-900-6422 or 989-725-9424 ext. 5535

Respite (See Pg. 34)

Valley Area Agency on Aging (Toll free) 800-978-6275 www.areaphysicians.com Find a physician near you!

32

Medical Insurance Services Mowinski Financial 989-720-5072

PHARMACEUTICAL DRUG ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

(For individuals without Medicare, Medicaid or other health coverage)

Familywize (Shiawassee United Way) 989-723-4987

Medicare/Medicaid Assistance Program (Toll free) 800-633-4227 http://www.needymeds.com

Partnership for Prescription Assistance (Toll free) 888-477-2669 <u>http://www.pparx.org</u>

Shiawassee Council on Aging 989-723-8875

Shiawassee County Department of Health and Human Services 989-725-3200

Together Rx Access (Michigan) (Toll free) 800-444-4106

PERSONAL NEEDS ASSISTANCE (Physical Rehabilitation Services)

Abacus Rehabilitation Group (Perry) 517-675-9133

Memorial Healthcare (Owosso) 989-723-5211

Memorial Healthcare Outpatient Services 989-845-4575

Rehab Focus (Owosso) 989-723-8837

Pleasant View/Shiawassee County Medical Care Facility 989-743-3491

Shiawassee Rehabilitation Program 989-723-8205

RESPITE CARE

Alzheimer's Association (Toll free) 800-337-3827

ALS (Thursdays 10 a.m.-2 p.m., Harvest Ministries, personal needs) (Toll free) 800-337-3827

Angel Health Care Services (Bloomfield Hills) (Toll free) 800-815-7891

ARC Shiawassee 989-723-7377

Care N Assist 989-277-0915

Respite Volunteers of Shiawassee County 989-725-1127

Shiawassee Community Mental Health 989-723-6791

Shiawassee Council on Aging/ Owosso Senior Center 989-723-8875

SENIOR CITIZEN CENTERS

Chesaning Senior Center 989-845-6565

Shiawassee Council on Aging: Durand Senior Center 989-288-4122

Morrice Senior Center 517-625-4270

Owosso Senior Center 989-723-8875

SUPPORT GROUPS

Alcohol Anonymous Support Group 989-723-5711

Alzheimer's Support Group 989-729-4516

Bereavement-Adult Support Group 989-725-6454 Ext. 6250

Bereavement-Child Support Group 989-725-6454 Ext. 6252

Breast Cancer Support Group 989-725-5717

Cancer Support Group 989-723-5211 Ext. 1448

Compassionate Friends 989-723-2234

Diabetes Support Group 989-723-1725 or (Toll free) 800-206-8706 Disabled Veterans Support Group 989-743-2231

Domestic Violence Support Group 989-723-9716 or (Toll free) 877-952-7283

Sexual Assault Support Group 989-723-9716 or (Toll free) 877-952-7283

DOT Caring Center, INC 989-725-2229

Education Group 989-726-6454

Fibromyalgia Support Group 989-723-6970

H.O.P.I.N.G. Support Group 989-729-9088

MS Support Group 989-288-5241

Narcotics Anonymous 989-723-5211

Organ Transplant Support Group 989-743-4863

Overeaters Anonymous (Durand) 989-288-6915 (Owosso) 989-472-4433 or 989-723-6331

Prostate Cancer Support Group 989-723-5211 Ext. 1448

Shiawassee Seizure Support Team 989-743-7163

36

Stroke Support Group 989-723-5211

Sleep Apnea Support Group 989-723-5211

PEER SUPPORT (MENTORING)

Shiawassee Community Mental Health 989-723-6791

Disability Network, Capital Area 877-652-0403

TRANSPORTATION

Looking Glass Community Services 517-625-5427

Shiawassee Area Transportation Authority 989-729-2687

Transportation Solutions 989-725-9303

CONTACTS FOR VETERANS

Veterans of Foreign Wars 313-964-6510

Veterans Administration 989-743-2231

Veterans Administration (Regional) (Toll free) 800-827-1000

Chesaning-American Legion Post #212 989-845-3300

Owosso-American Legion Post #57 989-723-8354 Disabled American Veterans -Shiawassee County Chapter 63 989-429-4310

Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #640 (Owosso) 989-277-0909

VFW Reed-Raymond Post 2272 (Durand) 989-288-3887

VFW Post 4005 (Corunna) 989-743-5015

VFW Post 5822 (Byron) 810-266-4969

VFW Post 6579 (New Lothrop) 810-638-5874

VFW Post 8964 (Ovid) 989-834-5885

VFW Post 9455 (Owosso) 989-723-8655

VFW Post 9455 (Perry) 517-625-3154

OTHER VETERAN CONTACTS

Disability Network, Capital Area 877-652-0403

Capital Area Community Services 989-723-3115

Shiawassee County Central Dispatch Board

201 E. McArthur Street Telephone: 989-743-9111 Corunna, Michigan 48817 989-743-6423

Shiawassee County residents can mail the information below advising the dispatcher of any special conditions or instructions you may want provided to police, fire, or ambulance services dispatched to your location. All information provided will be held in strict confidence.

Area Code & Telephone Number: _____

Name: _____

Address: _____

Apt./Lot #: _____

City/Township/Village: _____

Zip: _____

Nature of any special condition that exists at your location (disabled, bedridden, hearing or speech impaired, oxygen, etc.): _____

Information that would permit police, fire or ambulance to assist you in an emergency situation (hidden key, emergency contact, etc.)

* * * Remember, you must dial 911 for this information to appear!! * * * Mail to: Shiawassee County Central Dispatch Attn: 911 Administrator 201 E. McArthur St., Corunna, MI 48817 39

SHIAWASSEE COUNTY DIRECTORY FOR SENIORS AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

Updated Information Sheet

Agency Name: _____ Agency Address: _____ Agency Telephone Number: _____ E-Mail Address:

Services Provided: _____

Submitted By:

Name/Title

Telephone

Date

Please make copies for additional changes.

AFTER COMPLETION OF THIS FORM, PLEASE MAIL TO:

Rebecca Zemla

Capital Area Community Services, Inc. 1845 Corunna Ave., Owosso, MI 48867 FAX NO.: 989-725-1541

-OR-

Pam Keener

Legal Services of Eastern Michigan 436 S. Saginaw St., Flint, MI 48502 FAX NO.: 810-234-9039

The Shiawassee County Coalition Against Vulnerable Adult Abuse (CAVAA) is proud to present the eighth edition of the Shiawassee County Directory of Senior and Vulnerable Adult Services. Many thanks go to our committee members and reviewers as well as to the staff of The Independent for their hard work.

A special thank you to the Shiawassee County Health and Human Services Council for their continuing support.

We recognize there may be services and providers we have not included in the Directory. We welcome both suggestions from the private and professional sectors of our community so that we may improve the Directory. You will find a page for "updated information" for service providers located above.

CAVAA does not endorse or recommend any commercial entity who advertises in this publication.

NOTES

NOTES

Who We Are: Disability Network Capital Area is a non-profit agency which provides a range of support for individuals with disabilities, their families and the community. The majority of the staff are individuals with disabilities who blend their personal experience and professional training to help others.

Our Vision: For individuals with disabilities to be included in all aspects of the human experience.

What We Do: Disability Network Capital Area focuses on access issues, working with the individual on their identified needs. We strongly support individual choice and decision making. Services range from information to empowering individuals with the skills to live and work in their community. We work with high school youth, adults and seniors. Much of what we do is at no cost to the individual.

For more information on how Disability Network Capital Area can assist you on contact the office. When you call be sure to ask about our Shiawassee location!



Shiawassee: 1975 W. Main St., Ste. 204, Owosso, MI 2812 N Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Lansing, MI 48906 517-999-2760 www.dncap.org Fax 517-999-2767 Toll Free 877-652-0403





Senior Citizen Complex (62 Years & Older) Kiwanis Village Owosso

Affordable Independent Living

Utilities Included. No Pets. Office open Monday - Friday, 9 AM - 5 PM 1466 N. M-52, Owosso, MI 48867 (989) 725-5238







Supporting people with a mental health crisis, severe mental illness, developmental disability, or a substance abuse disorder.



SHIAWASSEE COUNTY COMMUNITY Mental Health Authority 989-723-6791 • 1-800-622-4514





Pleasant View Shiawassee County Medical Care Facility *Caring for Life* Short-Term Rehab • Long-Term Skilled Nursing Care Memory Care • Hospice Care (989) 743-3491 pleasantviewmcf.org





e change lives







Everyone is welcome regardless of Insurance Coverage

Sliding fee scale available to those that qualify based on family size and income

Accepting New Patients

Family Medical Care Family Planning Services Immunizations Well Child Visits Acute Care

Make An Appointment At Our Beautiful Facility. Dental: 989-720-4188 Medical 989-729-4848

Medical Hours: Mon 7-7, Tues 8-5, Wed 8-7, Thur 8-5, Fri 7-5 Dental Hours: Mon 7-3:30, Tues 8-4:30, Wed 8-4:30, Thur 8-4:30, Fri 7-3:30 200 N. Caledonia, Owosso (The Commons Right off M-21)

where, Great Lakes Bary Headlik, org Indextracted to Both Gene beyong meet the GUSC SR, and conservable list for its replacement OUSC SR (print) Threat its contract by the fait descence of Sevier Advisor WSC of the USC sector of Headland for the co-MSC meet provide SO (the USC Sector Sector SUSSOF with Headland Headland serves Thrink the sector and sector sector sector sector Sector SUSSOF with the fait of the poly of a sector Sector sector and sector s





Extraordinary assisted living, memory care & respite care

> Welcome Dr. Usman Ahmec as our Physician

The Meadows is the area's premier "all-inclusive" Assisted Living, Memory Care and Respite Community. Services are tailored to each individual's unique needs 24-hours a day.

- Warm, home-like community
- Complete activities program
- Unique all-inclusive care package
- Three daily nutritional meals
- Transportation
- Full housekeeping and laundry services
- Salon

Contact Missy Bell, Administrator, at (517) 803-5080 for your personal tour!

245 Caledonia Drive, Owosso (989) 720-8823 ◆ MeadowsofOwosso.com